
Case 22A Were the US Troops Fed 
Poisonous Beverages on Purpose?

The Rockefeller-Bush Family Backed Genocides: 
from the Ashes of Auschwitz to the Holocaust in 
Cambodia 

Current Benzene Sodas, 
Infection Enhancing Sunscreens, and Mercury Laced Vaccines

By Sue Arrigo, MD

Former Special Operations Advisor to the Director of CIA 1991-2004
Former Honorary Two-Star Pentagon General 2001-2004
Former Advisor to the Joint Chiefs of Staff on Intelligence 2003-2004


 1



TABLE OF CONTENTS

How to use this text: 2

The Beverages Were Left in the Hot Sun! 3

Skulls and Bones Heaped High Through Recent Times 9

Benzoic Acid-Poison/Preservative or both? 21

The John D. Rockefeller Decision to Massacre Some of His Workers and Their Families 
in Order to Have Cheap Labor 26

A Robber Baron’s Delight in the Suffering of Others—1929 Stock Market Crash 33

The Failed 1934 Coup to Install a Fascist in the White House 38

The American Eugenics Movement Predated the Nazi One 46

Benozoic Acid Toxicity 48

Who's Protecting Us? 66

Carcinogens in the Soda Cans 66

Apartame--Why are Chemicals that Dumb People Down Added to Our Food Without First 
Proving They Are Safe? 73

On Jamming Signals and Lack of Safe Drinking Water After Hurricane Katrina 74

How to use this text:
To the extent possible I have tried to put;
• the new case from my writing in Dark Purple so that people familiar with the background 

already can find new material,
• videos clips and documentations in red
• books in blue
• articles in green

Since I have used extensive quotes of articles and books to give background, I have put 
the smaller part of them directly relevant to the case in bold.  That allows those already 
familiar with the material to skip over reading the whole quoted section without missing 
important information for understanding the case.
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The Beverages Were Left in the Hot Sun!
While I was investigating why the US troops 
were not getting the beverages they needed, I 
came across 2 troubling memos.  Both memos 
directed personnel to hold the beverages for 
‘inspection’.  That puzzled me because what kind 
of inspection could already sealed cans of soda 
need?  Inspection for insect infestation?  Clearly, 
not.  They needed to be delivered on time.  So, 
why were they held for weeks to months in Iraq 
and Afghanistan while the troops needed them?  
Was it to allow them to be ‘stolen’ and sold on 
the black market?  That was my starting premise. 
I asked the intelligence officer (see Case 17) who 
had already been shot out twice to go to a 
specific warehouse in Iraq to look into it.  This 
was not at the port where he had already 
determined that ships were arriving with empty 

crates.  Halliburton-KBR was charging high costs for the shipping of items. This warehouse was 
inland, near Basra, if I remember correctly.  It was supplied by trucks from factories where brand 
named sodas were made by adding water to imported concentrates.  Those factories had their own 
quality control programs and inspections of the fluids which went into the cans.

The CIA officer reported to me that no further sampling and testing of the beverages were done at 
that “warehouse” site.  He said that the sodas were not stored in a warehouse.  They were in a large 
fenced in lot where the truck’s metal container shells sat in the hot sun in row upon row.  When he 
had asked about why the beverages were required to sit there, he had been told, “They are getting 
their heat treatment”.  He asked how long that took.  He was told by the foreman of the lot that it 
takes at least a week of sitting in the sun in hot weather and in the winter it could take a few 
months.  The foreman should him his clipboard record of the daily temperatures.  He said that he 
was not allowed to release the beverage shipments until they had been in the sun for at least 7 days 
of hot weather (over 90 degrees F), or a month’s worth of days of warm weather (over 78 degrees).  
He said that was to ensure their sterility.

That made no sense to me.  If the cans were contaminated with germs, then heating them days later 
in the sun would yield putrid beverages.  That would be true whether or not they were sterilized 
later by the heat.  I asked the CIA officer to measure the temperature of sodas in the crates as I 
doubted that they got up to temperatures needed to sterilize them.  It was about June when he was 
there.  He measured the temperature of cans at the top, the sides and about a meter into a crate about 
an hour after noon on a day that it was about 90 degrees F outside in the shade.  The temperatures 
were about 140 degrees F average.  At the top of the stack the temperature was over 160 degrees 
which was enough to slowly cook a steak.  But in the middle of the stack the temperatures were 
only about 110-120 degrees.  In short, in June even a month of such treatment could not sterilize the 
cans in the middle of the shipment.  The protocol did not make any sense whatsoever from a public 
safety point of view.  The cans had to be sterile when they were sealed, no if ands or buts, to have a 
useful product.
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The first thing I did after that was call up the Center for Disease Control (CDC) to find out if they 
were seeing diseases from improperly canned sodas.  The man I spoke to was an expert in beverage 
contamination and said that he had not had any such problems come across his desk.  Then he 
added, “But in Iraq if a person gets sick it is likely due to bad water.  Even touching it might make a 
person sick later because some parasites can burrow through skin.  I then explained the situation 
with the beverage shipments more throughly.  He said that there should be an off taste if the cans 
were not properly sterilized in the first place.

I then tried to figure out why those memos had been 
written.  I did not yet have the theft rates from the fenced 
compound as it would take time to wait for them to be 
stolen.  The first memo came from Rumsfeld’s office.  I 
had to be at the Pentagon periodically anyway.  I walked 
into Rumsfeld’s area and asked to speak to the official 
who had written that particular memo.  I had unearthed it 
originally in the CIA’s document room for Pentagon 
records. Rumsfeld’s citadel of offices had its own 
security personnel, as if he needed to protect himself 
from the US military.  I had picked a time to make the 
appointment while one of my former students was a 
guard at the door.  The secretary looked at me like I was 
trouble and then went into Rumsfeld’s office to ask what 
to do with me no doubt. In the time she was in 
Rumsfeld’s office, I had found the memo writer’s name 

on a door just a few doors down inside of Rumsfeld’s suite of offices.  So, I had knocked on it.  He 
was in.  After telling him that I wanted information on that memo, I set up a time to meet with him.  

Then I returned to her desk to wait for her official reply.  She came back out and said, “That man 
does not work here anymore.”  I had to laugh at that ploy of Rumsfeld’s.
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I met with the official in the cafeteria about 2 hours later.  He said that he was just following orders 
when he wrote the memo.  Then he pulled out the memo from Halliburton-KBR to show me.  He 
had indeed faithfully copied it almost word for word, though he had made it conform to military 
style.  I asked him why he had duplicated a private contractor’s memo and made it into a military 
order.  He acted like I was mentally deficient and said, “Look at the signature”.  I had, it was Dick 
Cheney’s.  But the memo was not on White House stationery, so I again asked him why.  He said, 
“That is the way things are done around here now.”  I asked him why he didn’t insist on getting a 
proper US govt. memo to follow.  He said, “Liability complications. This is secret.  No one is 
supposed to know about this Halliburton memo.  But it is my neck on the line.  I want you to know 
that this plan did not originate with me.  It was never my idea.”  I asked him who else knew about 
it.  He said, “Well, obviously Rumsfeld and Cheney.”  I asked him about Rice and Bush.  He said he 
didn’t know that for certain but had heard that Rice had approved it.  When I asked him how much 
he had been paid to write that memo he shook his head sadly and said, “Maybe money isn’t 
everything.” I later was able to give the GAO a copy of the bank transaction which put about 
$20,000 into a hidden account for him the day after he wrote the memo.  The money came from a 
KBR account. KBR listed the $20,000 payment on their books as a “consulting fee”.  

Then he fled back up to Rumsfeld’s citadel of offices.

Because it was in his interests not to be seen as the originator of that memo, he had left me a copy 
of the Halliburton-KBR memo.  I handed it over to the GAO to prove that Cheney was still running 
Halliburton-KBR.  

About a month later, the CIA officer in Iraq reported to me that he had not been able to document 
any thefts of the sodas.  Instead he had uncovered a drug smuggling operation through that same 
yard.  He had determined that it was another CIA operation and then decided to stay out of its way.  
But in the process he had made friends with one of the CIA operatives.  That man had told him 
“Don’t drink that soda.  In fact, don’t drink soda in Iraq.  That stuff is bad for you.  Real bad.”  He 
was not sure whether his new friend was just against sugar, while for illegal drugs, so he let it ride.  
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When he later saw his new friend eat a second jelly donut, he asked him “What about the sugar?”  
His friend said, “It ain’t the sugar in the sodas I am worried about.  I hear that they are putting oil in 
them.”

That still did not 
make any sense.  
But it was 
possible that 
crude oil had 
contaminated the 
water either while 
in the aquifer or in 
a river.  

By now, I was 
giving up on the 
theft hypothesis.  
Since the CIA was 
running illegal 
drugs through that 
yard, they were 
not going to let 
the security be lax 
on it.  From 
within the CIA I 
was able to verify 

that the CIA was running drugs through that “warehouse”.  In the process of that I came across 
another curious fact; there was a memo to those CIA operatives warning them not to drink the ‘ripe 
sodas because of contamination with oil byproducts’.  

I wanted to know if all the factories in Iraq making the beverages had the problem, or just some of 
them.  And I wanted to know who was drinking those beverages.  I decided to be bold and called 
the VP at Halliburton I knew. We chitchatted for a few minutes.  Then I asked him what the point of 
holding those sodas in the sun was.  There was dead silence in response.  About 30 seconds later he 
hung up.”  Well, clearly he knew that there was a big problem and that he would be in trouble if he 
told me the truth.

Next, I called Cheney up and asked him.  He started swearing at me.  Then his swear words turned 
to threats.  He said that I had better back off “or else”.   So, he knew that holding those sodas in the 
sun was a topic he wanted to kill me for, if I exposed it.  
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Immediately, I called 
Bush. I knew that they 
would both be in at that 
time, I had just left a party 
at the White House with 
Tenet.  I also knew that 
they had both had enough 
to drink that their tongues 
might be looser than 
normal.  Bush had slightly 
slurred speech.  We talked 
for a few minutes about 
the party and then another 
matter of CIA importance, 
which was why he and 
Cheney had taken my 
calls.  Then I asked him if 
he liked to drink hot 

sodas.  He said, “No, that is not good for you.  You have to keep them cold, even before they get to 
you.”  I asked him about the reason for heating it in Iraq.

He said, “Well, we are just having some fun.”  Since when was poisoning others with petroleum 
derivatives fun?  Then realizing that he had said too much he added “It foams better when it is hot.”  
I asked him who they were serving it hot to in Iraq.  He said, “I guess Al-Queada would be drinking 
it”.  I said, “I would like it to be released to the soldiers before it sits out there for months. Would 
you please write an order for that.”  He said, “I couldn’t do that.  I would get in trouble, if I did 
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that.”  I asked him “What will David Rockefeller do to you, if he finds out?” as it was my opinion 
that that was where the idea had really originated.  He replied, “I am not so worried about David.  It  
is Cheney I am most worried about.  He becomes President if anything happens to me.  Do you 
think I am in any danger?”  I asked him, “What keeps you from getting a different Vice President?”  
He said, “Boy, that is not the answer I wanted to hear from you.  I was hoping you would say that I 
was not in danger.  David would not be happy if I told Cheney to leave.  He would not at all be 
happy.  I can’t talk about this anymore.  I have to go now....”

I sent both tapes over to the GAO for the investigation of why the troops were not getting those 
beverages when they needed them.  But was there a deeper significance to those sodas sitting in the 
sun by decree of Cheney?  The rest of these many pages are relevant to that question.  I apologize 
that they are more a heap of information than a coherent book.  Can you solve the mystery?

 "We can have a democratic society or we can have the concentration of great wealth in the hands of the 
few.  We cannot have both." 
-- Louis Brandeis, Supreme Court Justice from 1916-1939

http://www.geocities.com/s911surprise3b/american_airlines_flight_77/ 
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Skulls and Bones Heaped High Through Recent Times

‘John D. Rockefeller (1839-1937) laid claim to 
the title of being the "most ruthless American." 
He was a war profiteer during the Civil War ...’ 
See http://www.seekgod.ca/rockefeller.htm

This is the story of men who profited off the 
suffering of others.  This is the story of men who 
intended millions to die and succeeded.  This is a 
story of pride and eugenics, making not a Master 
Race, but sad men whose souls were small, dry, 
and deformed.  Denied protective love in 
childhood, they sought satisfaction through 
money, sexual cruelty, and the worship of death.  
Then they invited others to rituals which 
destroyed their compassion and their consciences 
to make them like themselves.  The Rockefeller 
Archives had one shelf of books just devoted to 
how to enslave others through black magic and 
sodomy. Their private journals left no doubt.  If 
there is anything that the founding father’s of the 
New World Order should be known for, it is their 
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use of sexual humiliation and torture 
to coerce others.  The line between 
the founders of the New World Order 
and the Abu Ghraib prison abuses is a 
straight one.  

[Photo of Allen Dulles, Director of 
the CIA. He was a lawyer for the 
Nazi Brown Shirt Army, was 
involved in the JFK assassination, 
and whom we will have much more 
to say about in later texts dealing 
with the JFK assassination.  This text 
is some of the relevant background.]

“This is at Abu Ghraib ... The 
women were passing messages out 
saying 'Please come and kill me, 
because of what's happened' and 
basically what happened is that 
those women who were arrested with 
young boys, children in cases that 
have been recorded. The boys were 
sodomized with the cameras rolling. 
And the worst above all of that is the 
soundtrack of the boys shrieking 
that your government has. They are 
in total terror. It's going to come 
out."--Seymous Hersh  http://
www.boingboing.net/2004/07/15/
hersh-children-raped.html 

Were the camera rolling because they were making child pornography, or even snuff films, 
at US prisons for sale on the black market?  Don’t you have to ask that question, when you 
hear that?  Please see upcoming case.

As a CIA physician I examined prisoners at three US prisons in Iraq, after the US 
Administration said that those who committed the crimes had been arrested.  I documented 
at those three prisons, one of them being Abu Ghraib, that the torture was ongoing.  It also 
included the torture of many innocent women and children. [See my report which is 
summarized in a later case.]  The sexual torture was official US covert policy as proved later 
by the torture memos.  See the book Administration of Torture: A Documentary Record from 
Washington to Abu Ghraib and Beyond by Jameel Jaffer and Amrit Singh.  The US 
Administration’s chief legal strategist, John Yoo, said that the US Administration reserves 
the right to torture innocent children, including by crushing their testicles or gouging out 
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their eyes. See Permissible Assaults Cited in Graphic Detail at http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-
dyn/content/article/2008/04/05/AR2008040502099_pf.html

Please see the 2-minute clip Impeachment 2007 - A Constitutional Duty (Seymour 
Hersh) http://video.google.com/videosearch?q=Seymour+Hersh+ACLU+&sitesearch=#
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Many have been harmed.  The honor of the whole of the human species has been harmed as a result 
of the atrocities that occurred.  If the Rockefeller-Bush 1930’s eugenics conferences had intended 
the betterment of the human DNA, its results were little short of breeding denizens destined for hell.
http://www.eugenics-watch.com/eugbook/euod_ch1.html .

Severe deformity of arms.

This child was born to a US Gulf veteran.

“DEPLETED URANIUM AMMUNITION
EXTREME BIRTH DEFORMITIES

Unborn children of the region [are] being 
asked to pay the highest price, the integrity 
of their DNA." Ross B. Mirkarimi, The 
Arms Control Research Centre, from his 
report: ‘The Environmental and Human 
Health Impacts of the Gulf Region with 
Special Reference to Iraq.’ May 1992 from 
http://www.xs4all.nl/~stgvisie/VISIE/
extremedeformities.html

[Dust and people move over time--everyone 
will pay the price for not caring enough to 
stop this atrocity of destroying our DNA 
and our planet.]
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Because I was in a position in which I was called upon by DCI’s to give educated guesses, I 
read avidly in both the CIA’s files and the Rockefeller Archives.  I had access to the later 
after DCI Helms ordered me as a young woman to try to keep track of what Nelson 
Rockefeller gave the Russians.  Since the Rockefeller Family had helped fund the Boleshvik 
Revolution, DCI Helms had reason to want to keep an eye on the Rockefeller’s Russian 
dealings.  Dangling a young woman in front of Nelson was one way of Helm’s doing that.  
Very powerful people are often not clever spies like Ames or Walker.  They do not feel that 
they have to be exceedingly secretive since they have the power to obstruct the wheels of 
justice from turning.  

The Rockefeller Archives are not open to the public. Since I had access to them for decades 
through Nelson and later David and Rodman Rockefeller, I want to say a few words about 
that attempted coup.  I am not an unbiased source in so much as I had reason to complain 
about the conduct of the CIA, the Rockefellers, and the KGB towards me, in about that 
order.  Young women are frequently the targets of sexual harassment, especially in 
espionage settings.  

The plans for the New World Order preceded the start of WWI.  Per the documents in the 
Rockefeller Archives the New World Order was envisioned as a way to enslave the 
populace to do the bidding of elite.  Basically, they wanted a feudal system again in which 
people were dependent on the Masters in order to eat and had to obey them to live.  John D. 
Rockefeller and his wealthy Robber Baron friends sent many letters back and forth extolling 
the virtues of slavery.  John D. Rockefeller, Sr.  had made money off of war profiteering 
during the Civil War.

“It is true that some of the outstanding capitalists who rose in 
the Gilded Age, benefited from better than usual profits due to 
war demand and subsequently went on to build their large 
fortune. Examples include John Davison Rockefeller, who was 
a commission merchant in Cleveland during the war.

Rockefeller used the above average wartime profits to finance 
his investment in Samuel Andrews' oil refinery, which led to 
the creation of Standard Oil and his huge fortune.” See http://
www.raken.com/American_Wealth/Gilded_age_index2.asp
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The US Civil War
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Although I did not 
do a thorough 
analysis of John 
D. Rockefeller’s 
Civil War 
profiteering which 
allowed him to 
buy oil refineries, 
I did run across 
documents in the 
Archives would 
shed some light 
on it.

His father, 
William Avery 
Rockefeller, Sr. 
(1810 – 1906) 
was a traveling 
salesman selling 
medical remedies, 
including opium 
laced ones. The 
Archives had a 
display case of 
some of the 
remedies he had 
sold. Both opium 
and tar were 
ingredients in his 
potions.

John D. also continued selling the nostrums that his father had sold.  He started selling opium to the 
Union Army which it needed as a pain killer.  But to make a profit at it he watered the Chinese 
obtained opium down from the formula his father had used.  Before he was caught selling a largely 
ineffective product, he had branched out into selling many types of goods, including produce and 
rifles to the Union Army.  Soon afterwards, he managed to make contact with a cheaper supplier of 
opium--a member of Skull of Bones.  Skull and Bones was started as a secret society at Yale in 
about 1833 by an opium running pirate by the name of Russell. Russell wanted young men who 
would become lawyer, politicians, judges, etc. who could protect 
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his illegal business.  Realizing that he could make much more money selling opium to wounded 
soldiers directly, he hired men to be camp followers.  They sold the opium in bottles to the wounded 
at exorbitant prices on the battlefields in the Civil War.  He then had them recruit some of the 
Confederate wounded to be his distributors.  In addition, to opium he was supplying rifles, blankets, 
and food stuffs to both sides of the War.  Since selling them to the Confederates would have been 
treason, it is no wonder that that fact was not published outside of the Archives. Since he was very 
proud of his skills as an entrepreneur, he had saved many invoices showing what he had paid for 
lots of goods and what he turned around and sold them for.  

I remember one lot of wool blankets he had bought for only 2 dollars because they were 
disintegrating due to being eaten by bugs. He then hired local women to individually wrap them in 
butcher paper so that the damage to them would not be seen until they got to the front lines.  Then it 
would be hard to return them. He turned around and sold them as new to the Union Army for about 
180 dollars. He wrote in his journal that it had only cost him 4 dollars to have them wrapped up to 
hide their sorry falling apart state.  He said that they were so bad that it was nearly impossible to tell 
where one blanket started and another ended.  In the end he had told the women just to weigh out a 
‘blanket’s worth’ of wool scrapes for each packaged.  He used bribery of inspector and judges, 
backed up with intimidation to cover up his deceits.  War profiteers are people willing to make a 
killing off of the suffering of others.
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One of the most poignant series of 
letters I read was from a married 
woman of a Confederate Soldier in 
the Civil War.  She was applying to 
the Rockefeller in question for help 
getting her husband released from a 
Union prison.  She wrote saying that 
since her husband had been wounded 
by a rifle sold by Rockefeller that she 
expected that he had the connections 
to make sure his wound in prison was 
treated.  She said that her letter from 
her husband indicated that the minor 
wound was festering and might prove 
her a widow ere long.  In that file was 
a letter from the Warden on the Union 
Prison acknowledging receipt of the 
Rockefeller’s letter.  It stated that the 
man was a prisoner under his care and 
did have a wound which appeared 
grave and distressing to him.  It also 
confirmed that the Confederate 
Soldier had bought the rifle at an 
exorbitant price in those days of 100 
dollars.  It is my opinion that the rifle 
was probably a Remington based on 
that company starting before the Civil 
War, Remington’s plant in Upstate 
NY where the Rockefeller’s lived, the 
fact Percy Rockefeller later had 
Samuel Bush on the board of 
Remington http://www.ecosyn.us/
Bush-Hitler/

Rockefeller_Institute_for_Medical_Research_Eugenics.html , and my memory of the letter.  The 
Warden stated that two Confederate prisoners, other than the wounded one, stated that the wound 
was due to the rifle misfiring on the inside of his right arm as he tried to fire it for the first time in 
the battle in which they were captured.  In those days, the Confederate Army did not supply 
weapons or kit.  Without a rifle and wounded that man was quickly captured with his friends who 
were trying to bind the wound to keep him from bleeding to death.  The prisoner and his wife were 
only asking for a physician to be sent to see to the wound.

The next letter from the Warden reported the man’s death.  It said, following your instructions to 
withhold all food the prisoner weakened and stopped asking for a physician.  But it was only after 
your most recent letter and keeping the bastard from all water, that I am able to report to you his 
demise. The physician pronounced him dead but I swear on the Bible that that was the first he seen 
him.  Don’t forget your promise.  My misses is counting on that 5 dollars and so is the grocer with 
his bill.  That letter followed about 4 months later.
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The next letter in the file was from the widow, thanking the Rockefeller for having a physician 
come to see her husband while regretting that it had been too late to save his life. 

Adjacent files showed that the Rockefeller was paying private thugs to run rifles into the South 
where they could be sold at ‘any price we care to name’.  In one file were deeds to land and houses 
in the South sold for the price of a rifle(s).  That Rockefeller was aware that he was committing 
treason as judged by his instructions to his gun runners.  The rifles were given to them with a flyer 
which made it appear that another supplier, his competitor, had supplied them. 

“William Avery Rockefeller, "Big Bill," was a traveling salesman who advertised himself as 
a "William Rockefeller, the Celebrated Cancer Specialist" and who hawked "herbal 
remedies" and other bottled medicines." He guaranteed "All Cases of Cancer Cured Unless 
They Are Too Far Gone". Those claims allowed him to charge $25 for his magic cancer, 

which he retailed for $25 
a bottle, a sum then 
equivalent to two month's 
wages. The "cure" 
survived until quite 
recently as Nujol, 
consisting principally of 
petroleum and peddled as 
a laxative. Nujol was 
manufactured by a 
subsidiary of Standard Oil 
of New Jersey, called 
Stanco, whose only other 
product, manufactured on 
the same premises, was 
the famous insecticide, 
Flit.
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"William posed as...[a] peddler that sold cheap novelties with a small board with the words 
"I am deaf and dumb" chalked across it, tied by a string to his shirt. Big Bill can be 
described as a faker that lived-off scamming from others,...

He fled from a number of indictments for horse stealing, eventually disappearing altogether 
as William Rockefeller and magically re-emerging as a Dr. William Levingston of 
Philadelphia, a name which he retained for the rest of his life....He married Eliza Davison in 
1837, and shortly thereafter brought Nancy Brown home, as a "housekeeper" who became 
an alternate lover and who also bore his children. 

"On June 28, 1849, he was indicted for raping a hired girl in Cayuga, New York; he later 
was found to be residing in Oswego, New York and was forced once again to decamp for 

parts unknown...”See http://www.seekgod.ca/rockefeller.htm .

Petroleum contains benzene which is on the list of chemicals 
in California which cause birth defects and cancer by harming 
the DNA. http://www.bt.cdc.gov/agent/benzene/basics/
facts.asp  There was evidence that Wm. Rockefeller did know 
that his cancer remedy was poisonous.  In one of the journals I 
ran across in the Archives, John D. Rockefeller, Sr. retold a 
story about his father discounting the Cancer Cure to sell a lot 
of it to a man as an internal “remedy for baldness’.  Wm. 
wanted the man dead because he was interfering with his 
profits by selling cheaper products.  The story went that he 

sold him 12 bottles of it telling him if he would drink a bottle of it a day on the last day he 
would have a full set of hair.  He later delighted that the man was dead before the 12th day 
“all without use of a pistol”.  The gullible man was laughed at by the Rockefeller because he 
had paid for his own death.  [Note: The refining of petroleum gives fractions with varying 
degrees of human toxicity.  His formula was unlikely to be standardized at that time.]

From The Drug Story by Morris A. Bealle
First printing December 1949 at http://www.angelfire.com/az/sthurston/drug_story.html ;

‘He called his bottled petroleum "Nujol” (meaning new oil) and sold it to those who had 
cancer and those whom he could make fear they would have it.

This [later] sounded good to Standard's researchists. It sounded even better when they found 
it cost but $2.00 a barrel to concoct Nujol from crude petroleum. And that from one barrel 
of the raw stuff they could make 1,000 six-ounce bottles of finished Nujol. Instead of 
calling it a cure for cancer they called it a cure for constipation.

The latest trade catalog lists Nujol as going to the druggist at 28-2/3 cents a half pint (8 fluid 
ounces). The druggist thus pays about 21 cents for a 6-ounce bottle of Nujol which costs 
Standard Oil 1/5 of a cent.
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These breath-taking profits from Nujol make it inevitable that America's largest and most 
ruthless industrial combine (the Rockefeller Empire) should soon add the drug traffic to its 
already vast production and sales domain. It wasn't until 1939, however, that the Drug Trust 
was formed and the upward curve in their drug profits began to assume the present gigantic 
proportions which today make it a macabre $10,000,000,000 a year business. How the 
American Drug Trust was formed by an alliance with its opposite number in Germany is 
almost a story in itself.

Soon after the present-day Nujol was put on the market it was discovered by physicians to 
be harmful. It robbed the body of fat soluble vitamins and caused serious deficiency 
diseases. Standard Oil checked the loss in sales by adding carotene (one of the fat soluble 
vitamins) to Nujol and claiming this overcame these injuries. Physicians disagree with the 
sales department of Standard Oil on this point.
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And what of Nujol, now being sold to the public as a 
laxative. For some years before his death Senator Royal S. 
Copeland of New York used to set up a radio microphone 
every morning in his Senate Office Building quarters in 
Washington, furnished by the American taxpayers, and 
plug this greasy concoction at $75,000 a year.

The New York Senator was a doctor of sorts. Although he 
possessed a medical degree he was never able to make a 
living as a bedside practitioner. He went into politics and 
made medicine pay in a big way. First he became a health 
commissioner of New York City, then a Senator from the 
Empire State where he used the prominence thus gained to 
ballyhoo Nujol to unsuspecting radio listeners.” http://
www.angelfire.com/az/sthurston/drug_story.html .

Royal S. Copeland in the Senate 1923- 1938

A Powerful 
Poison in Soft 
Drinks
More recently, the 
carcinogen 
benzene was found 
in sodas.  Benzoic 
acid, a chemical 
product from 
petroleum 
distillation had 
been added as a 
preservative.  In 
combination with 
vitamin C and heat 
it had reverted to 
benzene.  The 

doses found in some sodas far exceeded the safe levels.  The FDA and the manufactures 
knew about the problem and did not correct it on the excuse of not wanting to alarm the 
public! More on the benzoic acid problem in its natural chronological order towards the end 
of this text. http://jimadlertexas.blogspot.com/2007_12_01_archive.html

Benzoic Acid-Poison/Preservative or both?
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Benzene-Carginogen and Tetratogen

                                                                      

Para-amino benzoic acid PABA-DNA Damaging Sun Screen Chemical that helps bacteria grow.  Is 
that water safe to bath in, especially in Third World countries?

http://sundurancemlt.com/pdf/ScienceNews.pdf
http://www.skinbiology.com/toxicsunscreens.html
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“In 1883, Dr. Wiley moved 
to Washington D.C., to 
become Head of the Bureau 
of Chemistry in the U.S. 
Department of Agriculture, 
at a time when the 
adulteration of food was 
pandemic and horror stories 
abounded. Wiley concluded 
that there should be three 
major legislative goals: the 
control of adulteration of 
foods and the elimination of 
misbranding and false 
advertising of foods. He 
decided to try to provide the 
scientific background in 
food analysis to minimize 
adulteration... Wiley was 
elected president of the 
Association of Official 
Agricultural Chemists in 
1866 and then served as 
secretary of the 
organization for 25 years. 
He became president of the 
American Chemical Society, 

helping to reorganize it after a difficult beginning, and held many positions in the American 
Association for the Advancement of Science. ...Wiley persuaded Congress to increase the budget for 
USDA's Department of Chemistry and then proceeded to launch an all-out attack on adulteration. 
His staff investigated all major categories of food and reported their findings in his Bulletin 13, 
Foods and Food Adulterants.  Wiley was interested in a wide variety of products, including the 
colorants used to make foods more appealing.
Apparently, a purveyor could add almost anything to foods and frequently did! Copper arsenate and 
lead chromate were reportedly used to color tea leaves for resale, one druggist gave a caterer 
copper arsenate to color a pudding for a public dinner. Wiley hired German dye chemist Dr. 
Bernard Hesse to survey the situation. Hesse evaluated more than 600 "coal-tar"
dyes used in industry, 80 of which were offered for food use in the United States. Thirty had never 
been tested at all. He reduced the list to seven and recommended that these seven dyes should be the 
only ones certified for food use in the United States.

Wiley knew that, to get legislation passed to control these practices, there would have to be some 
public outrage. He was a commanding speaker and a prolific writer, but he realized that he would 
need help, so he enlisted the aid of the public media. They were only too pleased to translate his 
technical bulletins on adulteration into readable articles that,
incidentally, sold a lot of papers. Wiley then instituted the "poison squad" (not his term), 12 
volunteers who ingested quantities of food preservatives and tested the outcomes. Boric acid, ..., 
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sulphurous acid, benzoic acid and its derivatives, and formaldehyde were tested and publicly 
declared harmful. The press, needless to say, loved it.
As consensus was built in legislative circles, it was essential to establish rules to prevent the more 
blatant practices in food handling and adulteration. 

In February 1906, novelist Upton Sinclair published The Jungle, an account of the handling and 
packaging of meat in the Chicago stockyards, a truly horrifying report of unsafe handling by any 
standards, caused public outrage and the Food and Drugs Act of 1906 passed in Congress on June 
30, 1906.
Wiley was instrumental in promoting of the passage of this Act, and his testimony, including 
displays of adulterated food, supported its passage. It is important to note, however, that Wiley's 
main concern was the elimination of deceit instead of the practice of food safety. The
Food and Drug Act did not make a poisonous substance illegal; instead, it required that the 
substance be listed on the label.” http://members.ift.org/cgi-bin/MsmGo.exe?
grab_id=0&EXTRA_ARG=&host_id=42&page_id=27670&query=july&PV=1&hiword=ju
ly%20 

“...it was the most natural thing in the world - human nature and human greed being 
what it is for the Rockefeller Foundation to be changed into an instrument for 
"educating" medical students into the excessive use of drugs.

The Rockefeller Foundation was first set up in 1904, and called the General Education 
Fund. An organization called the Rockefeller Foundation, ostensibly to supplement the 
Fund, was formed in 1910 and an effort was made to get a charter from Congress.” 
http://www.angelfire.com/az/sthurston/drug_story.html

Rockefeller’s 
researchers did know 
that benzoic acid 
was toxic in 
mammals and had to 
be detoxified by the 
body.  The human 
body’s  
detoxification of 
chemicals is limited, 
which is why alcohol damages health.  The human body over millions of years has adapted 
to the small amount of benzoic acid found in foods like berries.  To believe that it can safely 
detoxify the amount present in sodas as benzoic acid (with or without sodium added) is like 
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saying that because the human body needs traces of arsenic that we should add some to 
every soda we drink. Benzoic acid turns into the carcinogen and birth defect causing agent 
benzene in the presence of vitamin C and heat. Everyone alive has vitamin C and heat in 
their body.  Why did the FDA not measure the benzene in the human body instead of just in 
cans of sodas they selected off some shelves in stores with refrigeration?  http://www.jbc.org/
cgi/reprint/122/3/649.pdf 

“Benzene, which has been used during the last  two centuries as a solvent  for various commercial, 
industrial, and consumer applications is a dangerous cancer causing chemical, also known as a 
carcinogen. At present, Benzene can still be found in many commercial and consumer products, 
including paints, solvents, pesticides, lubricants, adhesives, degreasers, dry cleaning fluids, 
and chemicals used in the rubber industry. Exposure to Benzene can result in a variety of 
ailments, including acute myoloid leukemia (AML), chronic myelogenous leukemia (CML), 
multiple myeloma and aplastic anemia (a precursor to AML).

According to the National Cancer Institute, more than 12,000 cases of AML are diagnosed annually 
and many workers and consumers are exposed to Benzene daily.”  http://www.benzene-exposure-
attorneys.com/
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The John D. Rockefeller Decision to Massacre Some of His 
Workers and Their Families in Order to Have Cheap Labor  

See Ludlow Massacre at http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=xp2BK7pKJOI

Please read the wonderfully written The People’s History of the United States by historian 
Howard Zinn.

Howard Zinn on the Ludlow Massacre 
see http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=U6kuvBnNNUs      

“This was the bloodiest event in the 14-month 1913-1914 southern Colorado Coal Strike. The strike 

was organized by the United Mine Workers of America (UMWA) against coal mining companies in 

Colorado. The three biggest mining companies were the Rockefeller family-owned Colorado Fuel & 

Iron Company (CF&I), the Rocky Mountain Fuel Company (RMF), and the Victor-American Fuel 

Company (VAF)....The UMWA decided to focus on the CF&I because of the company's harsh 

management tactics under the conservative and distant Rockefellers and other investors. As part of 

their campaign to break or prevent strikes, the coal companies had lured immigrants, mainly from 

southern and Eastern Europe and Mexico. CF&I's management purposely mixed immigrants of 

different nationalities in the mines to discourage communication that might lead to 

organization....As was typical in the industry of that day, miners were paid by tons of coal mined 
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and not reimbursed for "dead work," such as laying rails, timbering, and shoring the mines to make 

them operable. Given the intense pressure to produce, mine safety was often given short shrift. More 

than 1,700 miners died in Colorado from 1884 to 1912, a rate that was between 2 and 3.5 times the 

national average during those years. Furthermore, the miners felt they were being short-changed 

on the weight of the coal they mined, arguing that the scales used for paying them were different 

from those used for coal customers. Miners challenging the weights risked being dismissed.

Most miners also lived in 

"company towns," where homes, 

schools, doctors, clergy, and law 

enforcement were provided by the 

company, as well as stores offering 

a full range of goods that could be 

paid for in company currency, 

scrip. However, this became an 

oppressive environment in which 

law focused on enforcement of 

increasing prohibitions on speech 

or assembly by the miners to 

discourage union-building 

activity. Also, under pressure to 

maintain profitability, the mining 

companies steadily reduced their 

investment in the town and its 

amenities while increasing prices 

at the company store so that 

miners and their families 

experienced worsening conditions 

and higher costs. Colorado's legislature had passed laws to improve the condition of the mines and 

towns, including the outlawing of the use of scrip, but these laws were poorly enforced.

Despite attempts to suppress union activity, secret organizing continued by the UMWA in the years 

leading up to 1913. Once everything had been laid out according to their plan, the UMWA 

presented, on behalf of coal miners, a list of seven demands:

 1. Recognition of the union as bargaining agent

 2. An increase in tonnage rates (equivalent to a 10% wage increase)

 3. Enforcement of the eight-hour work day law
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 4. Payment for "dead work" (laying track, timbering, handling impurities, etc.)

 5. Weight-checkmen elected by the workers (to keep company weightmen honest)

 6. The right to use any store, and choose their boarding houses and doctors

 7. Strict enforcement of Colorado's laws (such as mine safety rules, abolition of scrip), and an 

end to the dreaded company guard system

Militia

The major coal companies rejected the demands and in September 1913, the UMWA called a strike. 

Those who went on strike were promptly evicted from their company homes, and they moved to tent 

villages prepared by the UMWA, with tents built on wood platforms and furnished with cast iron 

stoves on land leased by the union in preparation for a strike...

The company hired the Baldwin-Felts Detective Agency to help break the strike by protecting the 

replacement workers and otherwise making life difficult for the strikers.
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Baldwin-Felts had a 

reputation for aggressive 

strike breaking. Agents 

shone searchlights on the 

tent villages at night and 

randomly fired into the 

tents, occasionally killing 

and maiming people. They 

used an improvised 

armored car, mounted 

with a M1895 Colt-

Browning machine gun 

that the union called the 

"Death Special," to patrol 

the camp's 

perimeters. ...Because of 

frequent sniping on the 

tent colonies, miners dug 

protective pits beneath the 

tents where they and their 

families could seek 

shelter...See http://
en.wikipedia.org/wiki/

Ludlow_massacre for full story.
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The following account from a reporter on the scene was printed in the New 
York World at the time;

“AN EYEWITNESS ACCOUNT
”Then came the killing of Louis 
Tikas, the Greek leader of the 
strikers. We saw the militiamen 
parley outside the tent city, and a 
few minutes later, Tikas came out 
to meet them. We watched them 
talking. Suddenly an officer 
raised his rifle, gripping the 
barrel, and felled Tikas with the 
butt.

   Tikas fell face 
forward. As he lay there we saw 
the militiamen fall back. Then 
they aimed their rifles and 
deliberately fired them into the 

unconscious man's body. It was the first murder I had ever seen, for it was a murder and 
nothing less. Then the miners ran about in the tent colony and women and children scuttled 
for safety in the [underground] pits which afterwards trapped them.

  We watched from our rock shelter while the militia dragged up their machine guns and 
poured murderous fire into the arroyo from a height by Water Tank Hill about the Ludlow 
depot. Then came the firing of the tents. . . . The militiamen were thick about the northwest 
corner of the colony where the fire started and we could see distinctly from our lofty 
observation place what looked like a blazing torch waved in the midst of militia a few 
seconds before the general conflagration swept through the place.” http://a4a.mahost.org/
ludlow.html

Also see Mother Jones’s account of her meeting with John D. Rockefeller over the Ludlow 

Massacre in her autobiography Chapter XXII “You Don’t Need a Vote to Raise Hell” at 
http://www2.cddc.vt.edu/marxists/subject/women/authors/jones/ch22.htm 
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Rear view of ruins, Ludlow Tent Colony.
The Colony had been sprayed by machine gun and rifle fire and set on fire 
by the militia, and then looted by the militia after the attack. www.du.edu/
anthro/ludlow/gallery3.html 
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In the Rockefeller Archives 
there were a number of 
documents that I came across 
which showed the depths to 
which the Rockefeller Family 
had been willing to go to 
enslave others.  They are almost 
too painful to speak about.  One 
of them was a letter thanking 
John D. Rockefeller, Sr. for his 
advise to burn down a building.  
The letter said that the 
insurance company had paid up 
nicely.  It went on to say that he 
was glad to be free of the 
garment workers, better that 
they died than that he had be 
forced against his will to pay 
them more.  I thought that he 
must be referring to the big fire 
in which many women had lost 
their lives, so I typed his name 
into a computer to pull up the 
information.  Alas, I was 
correct.  His name was Max 
Blanck. 

“The Triangle Shirtwaist 
Factory fire in New York City on March 25, 1911, was the largest industrial disaster in the 
history of the city of New York, causing the death of 148 garment workers who either died 
from the fire or jumped to their deaths. It was the worst workplace disaster in New York 
City until September 11, 2001. The fire led to legislation requiring improved factory safety 
standards and helped spur the growth of the International Ladies' Garment Workers' Union, 
which fought for safer and better working conditions for sweatshop workers in that 
industry.” 
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Triangle_Shirtwaist_Factory 

Here is a more detailed account which includes apparently a coverup arranged by giving a grant:

“On March 25, 1911, a pleasant springtime afternoon, a fire broke out in a garment factory 
near Washington Square in New York City's Greenwich Village. Within minutes, the entire 
eighth floor of the ten-story tower was full of flames. Onlookers, drawn by the column of 
smoke and the clamor of converging fire wagons, watched helplessly and in horror as 
dozens of workers screamed from the ninth-floor windows. They were trapped by flames, a 
collapsed fire escape and a locked door. Firefighters frantically cranked a rescue ladder, 
which rose slowly skyward—then stopped at the sixth floor, fully extended. Pressed by the 
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advancing blaze, workers began leaping and tumbling to their deaths on the sidewalk. Other 
workers perished in the flames, still others plunged into an open elevator shaft, while behind 
the factory two dozen fell from the flimsy fire escape. In all, 146 workers, most of them 
immigrant young women and girls, perished in the Triangle Shirtwaist Factory fire. For 90 
years it stood as New York's deadliest workplace disaster….Worst of all, I couldn't find the 
official transcript of the trial of Isaac Harris and Max Blanck, the Triangle factory owners, 
who had been charged with manslaughter on the theory that their negligence caused the 
workers' deaths. Their three-week trial in December 1911 collected sworn testimony from 
more than 150 witnesses who were questioned while details of the disaster were still 
relatively fresh in their minds. Dozens of survivors, including Harris and Blanck themselves, 
recounted their narrow escapes, while firefighters, police officers and building engineers 
added details of the factory layout and the fire's awful progress. No other document could 
take me closer to that factory in the moments before and after the fire erupted.

“I knew that a transcript had been prepared, because Stein had used it in his research: his 
notes were part of the labor history archive at the Kheel Center at Cornell University. Yet 
when I contacted the New York City archives, I was told that, well, the transcript—all 2,000-
plus pages—seemed to have been lost. It apparently vanished, wouldn't you know, during a 
project to preserve historic documents. Sometime around 1970, an archives official 
explained, New York's John Jay College of Criminal Justice received a grant to transfer 
important court records to microfilm. Somewhere between the courthouse and the college, 
the Triangle record was lost forever…

[Later however, he found a copy left behind from the defense lawyer]. 

Those who experienced the horror firsthand could not have anticipated the impact. Nor 
could they have imagined that, someday—thanks to a lawyer's vanity, a buried footnote, a 
diligent librarian and the power of technology—their long-silent voices could speak directly 
of their experiences to readers around the world….

Specially designed bins held hundreds of pounds of scrap cotton and tissue paper at a time. 
In one of these bins, just before the quitting bell rang, a fire kindled. The supply of fuel 
turned the factory into what a fire captain called "a mass of traveling fire" within 15 
minutes.” see Trial By Fire by David von Drehle, Smithsonian magazine, August 2006

http://www.smithsonianmag.com/history-archaeology/presence-aug06.html?c=y&page=1

A Robber Baron’s Delight in the Suffering of Others—1929 
Stock Market Crash

Nelson Rockefeller used to brag to me that John D. Rockefeller caused the 1929 stock market 
collapse. It ruined his competitors, the smaller investor who were caught by surprise when it 
happened.  He said that this forefather of his was delighted by the sight of his business rivals 
jumping out of Wall Street buildings to their deaths.  He had told Nelson how much he enjoyed that 
and wanted to repeat that highlight of his life again. It was his dying request that it get repeated.  
This was something that Nelson told me many times, almost every time Helms sent me over to see 
him.  
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After 9-11, the Rockefellers made life-sized bronze statues of the people jumping out of the WTC 
as they fell to their deaths.  They put them on public display in NY.  The public outcry against the 
callous disregard of the victim’s families required them to remove them. The businessmen in the 
WTC towers were not the ultra wealth Robber Barons that could afford their own buildings. They 
were the international competitors of them. Perhaps the Rockefeller family thought the similarity of 
the events, both occurring near the NY Stock Exchange was sufficient to fulfill that death-bed wish 
of their extremely wealthy ancestor.

Regarding whether the 1929 Stock Market Crash was deliberately caused see

The United States is in Deep Doodoo!  http://www.whatreallyhappened.com/ARTICLE2/
doodoo.html 

“Years later, during the great depression, Congressman Louis T. McFadden (who served 
twelve years as Chairman of the Committee on Banking and Currency) asked for 
congressional investigations of criminal conspiracy to establish the privately owned 
'Federal Reserve System'. …McFadden even suggested that the Federal Reserve 
deliberately triggered the great stock market crash of 1929, in order to eventually force the 
passage of the Emergency Banking Act of March 9, 1933, which suspended the gold 
standard.
In describing the FED, McFadden remarked in the Congressional Record, House pages 
1295 and 1296 on June 10, 1932: 

"Mr. Chairman, we have in this country one of the most corrupt institutions the 
world has ever known. I refer to the Federal Reserve Board and the Federal reserve 
banks. The Federal Reserve Board, a Government Board, has cheated the 
Government of the United States and he people of the United States out of enough 
money to pay the national debt. The depredations and the iniquities of the Federal 
Reserve Board and the Federal reserve banks acting together have cost this country 
enough money to pay the national debt several times over. This evil institution has 
impoverished and ruined the people of the United States; has bankrupted itself, and 
has practically bankrupted our Government. It has done this through the 
misadministration of that law by which the Federal Reserve Board, and through the 
corrupt practices of the moneyed vultures who control it".

“During the 1920’s. America enjoyed a decade of prosperity, fueled by the easy availability 
of credit.  Between 1923 and 1929 the Federal Reserve expanded the money supply by 62%.  
When the stock marker crashed, many small investors were ruined, but not ‘insiders’.  In 
March of 1929 Paul Warberg [of the Council on Foreign Relations ] issued a tip that the 
crash was coming, and the largest investors got out of the market, according to Allen and 
Abraham in None Dare Call it Conspiracy.” With their fortunes intact, they were able to buy 
companies for a fraction of their worth.  Shares that had sold for a dollar might now cost a 
nickel, and the buying power, and wealth, of the rich increased enormously.  Louis 
McFadden, Chairmen of the House Banking Committee declared: “It was not accidental. It 
was a carefully contrived occurrence…The international bankers sought to bring about 
conditions of despair here so that they might emerge as rulers of us all.”

 www.theforbiddenknowledge.com/hardtruth/council_on_foreign_relations.htm 
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One hundred 48 women garment lost their lives 
due to that intentionally set fire.  The doors of 
escape were locked!  

Some people worship death and the pagan god 
Moloch who requires the sacrifice of innocent 
lives by burning them to death. Please see an 
upcoming case on Skull and Bones and The 
Bohemian Grove Rituals.

The letter writer, Blanck, said that he made 
$15,000 off of the insurance. In 1911, $15,000 
was a lot more money’s worth than it is today.  
In the letter he said that the gods had smiled on 

him.  Certainly, he did not mean Christ and his Father who gave the commandment “Thou Shalt Not 
Kill.”

Apparently, John D. Rockefeller, Sr. had written back demanding half of the profit as his due from 
giving the advice. The next letter from Blanck was not as glowing.  He said that there were many 
expenses which he had not considered and the total profit was only $200.  There was a note in 
handwriting in the margin saying $100 in cash received.  Apparently, Rockefeller was not satisfied.  
He then appeared to have taken steps to land Blanck in court over the fire.  Blanck wrote a letter to 
him offering to pay $1,000 if he would call off “the legal war”.  There was a note in the file that the 
judge in the case had been paid by Rockefeller, but to do what was unspecified.  But it was made a 
day later.  The next letter from Blanck promise to pay Rockefeller the rest of the $15,000, if Blanck 
was not sent to jail.  Again there was a note that the judge was paid the next day.  This time the 
amount was specified as $2,000.  There was a final note in the file with an obituary of Blanck which 
closed the file. 

It was because I had been assigned by the DCI to find out if Nelson Rockefeller was selling US 
National Security Secrets to the Russians that I was looking into ways that he or his Family could 
be blackmailed.  Also, from that era of time, there was another historically important case.  This 
case also involved a fire to harm workers on a labor strike.  

The setting was again replete with women and children.  The workers were, like at Ludlow, directly 
working for John D. Rockefeller, Sr.  The documents in this case were not private letters.  They 
were documents from a US Court Case. That case was a suit filed against the Rockefeller owned 
Company for damages to the building because the insurance company had paid up and then found 
evidence of arson.  They wanted the insurance money back.  That case was filed a couple of years 
after the fire.  The allegation of arson had arisen out of an investigation of another fire in which a 
man confessed to setting both fires.  In both instances he was working as a manager for Rockefeller 
owned businesses.  He had been found dead in his jail cell shortly after his confession, if I 
remember correctly.  It was the same insurance company which had paid up in each of the two 
instances and they were less than pleased to do so.  The Court Case which I read the documents on 
however only dealt with one of the two fires.  It was from about the 1920’s, if my memory serves 
me.  What burned down was a dock and its related facilities which included several tenements along 
the waterfront.  What was put up later brought in much higher rents as the tenements were very run 
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down and housed only poor people.  At least that is what the insurance company was alleging and 
saying that they had been misled as to the value of the property at the time that they paid out on it.  
If I remember correctly, the location was Boston or New York.

What I found so upsetting as I read the court document was that the tenement’s exits had been 
locked for the first time with padlocks on the night of the fire.  Those who escaped did so by 
climbing out of windows.  The tenements were about 3 stories high and some people had jumped 
out of those upper floors.  The tenement buildings which burned were two of them side by side.  
Both had suddenly by locked for the first time that night.  The fire occurred in the middle of the 
night while the residents were asleep. The manager who confessed was a manager at the dock.  It is 
my opinion that that was for the Hamburg-America shipping line.  He was a manager for the same 
company the whole time, but had been moved from overseeing workers at one harbor to another.  
The tenement housed the dock workers.  They had organized a strike for better wages as their 
children were having to go barefoot even in winter due to their low wages.  The strike was 
precipitated by one 7-year old boy losing one of the soles of his feet to frostbite requiring it to be 
amputated.  So, the strike started inconveniently in the wintertime.  The excuse of the fire allowed 
the company to turn the strikers out of the housing in the middle of winter.  That broke the strike I 
believe, because the workers had to scatter to find a warm place to sleep.  From what I read in the 
Rockefeller Archives, it appeared that the manager had set fires on two docks on different harbors 
some years apart, each time in response to a strike and on Rockefeller’s orders.  I say that because I 
read his employee file in the Rockefeller Archives.  Each time after there was a fire affecting his 
dock workers he immediately within a week received a promotion. 

People perished as a result of the fire that I read about in the Court document.  I may not have the 
exact figure right but my memory of it was that at least dozens died and others were burned or 
suffered smoke inhalation.  More disturbing to me was a journal entry of John D. Rockefeller, Jr.’s 
which appeared to greatly delight in the suffering of those injured.  He had written that success in 
causing them suffering had led to his god(s) being pleased and increasing his financial wealth.  I did 
not doubt that his wealth was increasing, but to believe that it was the result of his causing people 
suffering (as many of his journal entries indicated) seemed superstitious to me.  Still his beliefs did 
seem to be driving his behavior, though not in a way beneficial to Mankind.  Because he had funded 
Eugenics projects I looked into the nationality of the dock workers. http://www.eugenics-watch.com/
eugbook/euod_ch1.html  They were mostly from Irish and German stock, with a few Italians and 
Greeks.  The motivation thus appeared to be violence directed against the poor with a profit motive.  
Of course, I cannot be sure that there were not more personal motivations involved.  But given the 
number injured and killed, I did not think so.

These issues, although in the distant past, are relevant ones to how the CIA was formed and how it 
operated.  In my opinion it was formed to put down labor strikes around the world for Rockefeller 
and the other Robber Barons, including the Rothschilds.  I say that because the first actions that the 
CIA engaged in after its formation had to do with destroying or hampering labor organizing in Italy, 
in France, in Guatemala, etc.  If you read Philip Agee’s CIA Diary about CIA operations in Latin 
America you will see that the CIA’s activities continued in the 1970’s being centered around 
breaking unions.  That ensured low wages for the Rockefeller Family’s many enterprises in Latin 
America.

I urge you again to read Howard Zinn’s A People’s History of the United States which gives the 
history of the workers. Most people know only the history of the US as taught to them in the public 
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schools and by the corporate media. They do not understand how they have been manipulated in 
their thinking by the Robber Barons.  
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The Failed 1934 Coup to Install a Fascist in the White House

Much has already been written about 
the attempted coup in 1934 by the 
Robber Barons to try to install a 
Fascist Government in the White 
House. You can listen the BBC 
Radio Progam White House Coup 
at http://www.bbc.co.uk/radio4/
history/document/
document_20070723.shtml or one 
of the references at the end of case 
12 for further information.  In brief, 
fed up by FDR's New Deal policies 
to help the poor, the Morgans, 
Duponts, Rockefellers,  Harriman-
Bush and others, paid US General 
Smedley Butler via a front called 
the American Liberty League to 
have a  fascist coup against the US 
government. It failed when the US 
General Smedley Butler refused to 

go along with it.  Clearly, they were not for democracy.  

From: Butler - No Bush Manservant 
By Ted Lang
http://www.clubhousewreckards.com/plot/plottoseizethewhitehouse.htm
http://www.rense.com/general66/butler.htm

‘Prescott Bush, the Remingtons, du Pont and J.P. Morgan, [et al] fomented a Plan for the 
Old American Century, which included assassinating FDR, creating concentration/slave 
labor camps, and installing a Nazi government after the Hitler model - a New World Order! 
Hitler's words for this Nazi bliss were simply, the "New Order." ...
  
….A supervisor from the 'Nazi Labor Front' rides with every shipment of the Harriman-Bush 
line. Further, employees of the New York offices were directly organized into the Nazi Labor 
Front organization. Hamburg-Amerika [Prescott Bush] provides free passage to those going 
to Germany for propaganda purposes . The Line also subsidizes pro-Nazi newspapers . 
  
Consider the O. Henry-type irony ["The Gift of the Magi"] that beguiled Butler's exemplary 
service even until the end of his brilliant military career: Butler saves Amerika from Nazi 
fascism and even possibly saves FDR's life, and the great FDR fires him for calling 
Mussolini exactly what he was: "a fascist!" 
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See a) overview online at  "Wall Street's Plot to Seize the White House" at  http://
coat.ncf.ca/our_magazine/links/53/53-index.html  
b) the book by General Butler The Plot to Seize the White House   which can be read 
online for free at  http://www.clubhousewreckards.com/plot/plottoseizethewhitehouse.htm . 
c)"Nazis in the Attic" by Randy Davis  http://emperors-clothes.com/articles/randy/

swas1.htm

“In War Is A Racket, Butler argued for a powerful navy, but one 
prohibited from traveling more than 200 miles from the U.S. 
coastline. Military aircraft could travel no more than 500 miles 
from the U.S. coast, and the army would be prohibited from leaving 
the United States. Butler also proposed that all workers in defense 
industries, from the lowest laborer to the highest executive, be 
limited to "$30 a month, the same wage as the lads in the trenches 
get." He also proposed that a declaration of war should be passed 
by a plebiscite in which only those subject to conscription would be 
eligible to vote.”  See http://www.whatreallyhappened.com/
coup.html 

“War is a racket pamphlet”
“War is just a racket. A racket is best described, I believe, as something that is not what it seems to 

the majority of people. Only a small inside group knows what it is about. It is conducted for the 

benefit of the very few at the expense of the masses.

I believe in adequate defense at the coastline and nothing else. If a nation comes over here to fight, 

then we'll fight. The trouble with America is that when the dollar only earns 6 percent over here, 

then it gets restless and goes overseas to get 100 percent. Then the flag follows the dollar and the 

soldiers follow the flag.

I wouldn't go to war again as I have done to protect some lousy investment of the bankers. There 

are only two things we should fight for. One is the defense of our homes and the other is the Bill of 

Rights. War for any other reason is simply a racket.

There isn't a trick in the racketeering bag that the military gang is blind to. It has its "finger men" 

to point out enemies, its "muscle men" to destroy enemies, its "brain men" to plan war preparations, 

and a "Big Boss" Super-Nationalistic-Capitalism.

It may seem odd for me, a military man to adopt such a comparison. Truthfulness compels me to. I 

spent thirty- three years and four months in active military service as a member of this country's 
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most agile military force, the Marine Corps. I served in all commissioned ranks from Second 

Lieutenant to Major-General. And during that period, I spent most of my time being a high class 

muscle- man for Big Business, for Wall Street and for the Bankers. In short, I was a racketeer, a 

gangster for capitalism.

I suspected I was just part of a racket at the time. Now I am sure of it. Like all the members of the 

military profession, I never had a thought of my own until I left the service. My mental faculties 

remained in suspended animation while I obeyed the orders of higher-ups. This is typical with 

everyone in the military service.

I helped make Mexico, especially Tampico, safe for American oil interests in 1914. I helped make 

Haiti and Cuba a decent place for the National City Bank boys to collect revenues in. I helped in 

the raping of half a dozen Central American republics for the benefits of Wall Street. The record of 

racketeering is long. I helped purify Nicaragua for the international banking house of Brown 

Brothers in 1909-1912. I brought light to the Dominican Republic for American sugar interests in 

1916. In China I helped to see to it that Standard Oil went its way unmolested.

During those years, I had, as the boys in the back room would say, a swell racket. Looking back on 

it, I feel that I could have given Al Capone a few hints. The best he could do was to operate his 

racket in three districts. I operated on three continents.” http://en.wikiquote.org/wiki/

Smedley_Butler 

Some notable quotes from War as a Racket (1935);


 
 "War is a racket. It always has been. It is possibly the oldest, easily the most profitable, 
surely the most vicious. It is the only one international in scope. It is the only one in which 

the profits are reckoned in dollars and the losses in lives."

 "There are 40,000,000 men under arms in the world today, and our statesmen and diplomats 

have the temerity to say that war is not in the making. Hell's bells! Are these 40,000,000 

men being trained to be dancers?"

“In the World War [I] a mere handful garnered the profits of the conflict. At least 21,000 

new millionaires and billionaires were made in the United States during the World War. That 

many admitted their huge blood gains in their income tax returns. How many other war 

millionaires falsified their tax returns no one knows.


 40

http://en.wikiquote.org/w/index.php?title=Tampico&action=edit&redlink=1
http://en.wikiquote.org/w/index.php?title=Tampico&action=edit&redlink=1
http://en.wikiquote.org/w/index.php?title=National_City_Bank&action=edit&redlink=1
http://en.wikiquote.org/w/index.php?title=National_City_Bank&action=edit&redlink=1
http://en.wikiquote.org/wiki/Al_Capone
http://en.wikiquote.org/wiki/Al_Capone
http://en.wikiquote.org/wiki/Smedley_Butler
http://en.wikiquote.org/wiki/Smedley_Butler
http://en.wikiquote.org/wiki/Smedley_Butler
http://en.wikiquote.org/wiki/Smedley_Butler


How many of these war millionaires shouldered a rifle? How many of them dug a trench? 

How many of them knew what it meant to go hungry in a rat-infested dug-out? How many of 

them spent sleepless, frightened nights, ducking shells and shrapnel and machine gun 

bullets? How many of them parried a bayonet thrust of an enemy? How many of them were 

wounded or killed in battle?

Out of war nations acquire additional territory, if they are victorious. They just take it. This 

newly acquired territory promptly is exploited by the few -- the selfsame few who wrung 

dollars out of blood in the war. The general public shoulders the bill.

And what is this bill?

This bill renders a horrible accounting. Newly placed gravestones. Mangled bodies. 

Shattered minds. Broken hearts and homes. Economic instability. Depression and all its 

attendant miseries. Back-breaking taxation for generations and generations.

To summarize: Three steps must be taken to smash the war racket.

1. We must take the profit out of war.

2. We must permit the youth of the land who would bear arms to decide whether or not there 
should be war.

3. We must limit our military forces to home defense purposes.”

 http://en.wikiquote.org/wiki/Smedley_Butler ,  http://www.citizenarcane.com/index.php/archives/

category/politics-war/ 

 •
 WAR IS A RACKET - Chapter 1

 •
 WAR IS A RACKET - Chapter 2

 •
 WAR IS A RACKET - Chapter 3

 •
 WAR IS A RACKET - Chapter 4

 •
 WAR IS A RACKET - Chapter 5

 •
 Pretexts for War

 •
 LBJ Tapes on the Gulf of Tonkin Incident

 •
 Pearl Harbor

 •
 Do Freedom of Information Act Files Prove FDR Had Foreknowledge of 

Pearl Harbor?

 •
 JAPAN MAY STRIKE OVER WEEKEND!

 •
 Pearl Harbor: An Exchange

 •
 The Pearl Harbor Deception

 •
 Remember the Maine

 •
 USS Maine (ACR-1)

 •
 The Criminalization of US Foreign Policy
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 •
 The Power of Nightmares, Part 1

 •
 The Power of Nightmares, Part 2

 •
 The Power of Nightmares, Part 3
THE POWER OF NIGHTMARES: The Rise of the Politics of Fear




The Rockefeller Octopus of War Profiteering Companies

Lawrence P. Mc Donald, Member of Congress, Introduction to The Rockefeller File by 

Gary Allen, November 1975;

“The super rich in America enjoy power and prerogatives un-imaginable to most of us. Who 

can conceive of owning a private empire that includes 100 homes, 2,500 servants, untold 

thousands of luxuries, and untold millions of dollars? America has a royal family of finance 

that has known such riches for generations. It is, of course, the Rockefellers. Money alone is 

not enough to quench the thirst and lusts of the super-rich. Instead, many of them use their 
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vast wealth, and the influence such riches give them, to achieve even more power. Power of 

a magnitude never dreamed of by the tyrants and despots of earlier ages. Power on a world 

wide scale. Power over people, not just products. For more than one hundred years, since 

the days when John D. Rockefeller Sr. used every devious strategy he could devise to create 

a gigantic oil monopoly, enough books have been written about the Rockefellers to fill a 

library. I have read many of them. And to my knowledge, not one has dared reveal the most 

vital part of the Rockefeller story: that the Rockefellers and their allies have, for at least fifty 

years, been carefully following a plan to use their economic power to gain political control 

of first America, and then the rest of the world. Do I mean conspiracy? Yes, I do.  

See http://aftermathnews.wordpress.com/2007/07/23/the-rockefellers-funding-fathers-of-the-

new-world-order/ 

For an in depth historical review of the financing of political power by the Rothschilds and 
Rockefellers and their corporations see; 

The Modern History Project at 
http://www.modernhistoryproject.org/mhp/ArticleDisplay.php?Article=WorldOrder .
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Here is their Table of Contents;

1: The Rothschilds
Financial masters of modern 
Europe
1.1: Mayer Rothschild and the Five 
Arrows
Mayer Rothschild and his sons 
dominate European banking
1.2: Consolidating the Empire
Bank of England, World War I, 
RIIA and CFR, Opium Trade, First 
City
2: Soviet Russia
Monopoly capitalist support for the 
Bolsheviks
3: Franklin D. Roosevelt
World War II as a managed conflict 
on behalf of the financial oligarchy
4: The Business of America
U.S. business and financial ties to 
European financiers
5: The CIA
Wild Bill Donovan, the OSS, and 
the CIA
6: The Bechtel Complex
Construction projects and political 
influence
7: The Foundations
Syndicates for financial, 
educational and political control
7.1: Rockefeller Foundation
Origins of the foundation system, 
the Rockefeller Foundation

7.2: Brookings and Carnegie 
Foundations
Brookings Institution, Russell Sage Foundation, Carnegie Corp, German Marshall Fund
7.3: The Hoover Institution
Herbert Hoover, wartime documents, and the Hoover Institution
7.4: Mont Pelerin, Ford Foundation and Tavistock
The Mont Pelerin Society, Ford Foundation and Tavistock Institute
8: The Rule of The Order
History of the parasitic class and their techniques of control

“I would rather earn 1% off a 100 people's efforts than 100% of my own efforts.”

“Don't be afraid to give up the good to go for the great.”
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 John D. Rockefeller quotes

From illuminatipress.wordpress.com/ Accuracy Unverified
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The American Eugenics Movement Predated the Nazi 
One

Eugenics or Democracy
by Katherine S. O'Keefe
Full book free online at http://www.eugenics-watch.com/eugbook/euod_ch1.html

“In 1930 John D. Rockefeller and John D. Rockefeller Jr. were members of the American 
Eugenics Society. Furthermore, in the Twenties Raymond Fosdick, an important official of 
the Rockefeller Foundation, was a member of the American Eugenics Society Advisory 
council. In this period the Rockefeller Foundation gave money to build quarters for Ernst 
Rudin, the man who later wrote Hitler's 1933 Sterilisation Law.(6) As co-founder with 
Alfred Ploetz of the German Eugenics Society, Rudin claimed credit as the inspiration for 
all Hitler's racial laws, including the Nuremberg laws which made Jews second class 
citizens in Germany.(7) In the early part of the century Mrs. E.H. Harriman, who 
inherited the fortune based on the Union Pacific railroad, created the Eugenics Record 
Office. Her endowment helped fund the work of Harry Laughlin, the director of the 
Eugenics Record Office. Laughlin wrote the Model Sterilisation Law which Nazi 
eugenicists used as a model for their 1933 Sterilisation Law. He accepted an award from 
Heidelberg University honouring him for his part in developing this law.(8) He was also an 
important witness at the Congressional hearings on the Johnson Act, the immigration Act 
which began the policy of national immigration quotas. Such initiatives became a terrible 
trap for the Jews in the late Thirties. The Johnson Act ultimately resulted in the exclusion 
from America of the Jews attempting to flee Nazi Germany and its racial laws - laws 
inspired by Laughlin, Rudin and other eugenicists….

Followed these Quota Acts which said to the world: America, still overwhelmingly Nordic, 
proposes so to remain! These acts began a gigantic eugenic experiment in population 
control."(9) After this came the genocide. That which we now call genocide was then called 
eugenics.(10) Auschwitz showed the world the true face of eugenics. Yet some among the 
wealthy continued to support it.(11) For example, we find the names Rockefeller and 
Harriman, supporting the introduction of abortion and contraception, the means of 
eugenics. John D. Rockefeller III gave Margaret Sanger money with which to develop a 
contraceptive. Mrs. E.H Harriman's son was Averill Harriman, Governor of New York in the 
Fifties. Harriman allowed Robert Moses to follow a policy of letting Harlem deteriorate. 
(See Robert Moses and the Fall of New York., Robert Caro) It was then possible for the next 
governor, Nelson Rockefeller, to speak of the dreadful conditions in Harlem and the need for 
contraception and abortion as a solution for the problems of the people trapped there. 
Hence, in the Sixties, abortion, a eugenic goal, came to be seen as "progressive" in New 
York State. In the early Seventies, Nelson Rockefeller signed one of the first state law 
allowing widespread abortion, and the Rockefeller family gave money for the first legal 
abortion facility in New York State.... http://www.eugenics-watch.com/roots/chap10.html 
John D. Rockefeller's leadership in the Population Council was not the first Rockefeller 
foray into eugenics. When Alexis Carrel wrote his book advocating euthanasia institutions 
with a suitable gas for exterminating various people, he was on the staff of the Rockefeller 
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Institute. The Rockefellers financed the Kaiser Wilhelm Institute in the 1920s, and provided 
funds for Ernst Rudin for genetic research in the 1920s. ... 

A feminist author, Germaine Greer, commented on the post-war movement, saying: "It now 
seems strange that men who had been conspicuous in the eugenics movement were able to 
move quite painlessly into the population establishment at the highest level, but if we reflect 
that the paymasters were the same -- Ford, Mellon, Du Pont, Standard Oil, Rockefeller and 
Shell -- are still the same, we can only assume that people like Kingsley Davis, Frank W. 
Notestein, C. C. Little, E. A. Ross, the Osborns Frederick and Fairfield, Philip M. Hauser, 
Alan Guttmacher and Sheldon Segal were being rewarded for past services." In other words, 
the population control movement was the same as the old eugenics movement -- the same 
money, the same leaders, the same activities -- but with a new excuse. …”

Eugenics and the Nazis -- the California connection 
by Edwin Black  author of the award-winning IBM and the Holocaust and the recently released 
War Against the Weak  http://illuminati-news.com/nazi-california.htm 

“In California, decades before Hitler came to power. California eugenicists played an 
important, although little-known, role in the American eugenics movement's campaign for 
ethnic cleansing….Ultimately, eugenics practitioners coercively sterilized some 60,000 
Americans….

Eugenics would have been so much bizarre parlor talk had it not been for extensive 
financing by corporate philanthropies, specifically the Carnegie Institution, the 
Rockefeller Foundation and the Harriman railroad fortune. They were all in league with 
some of America's most respected scientists from such prestigious universities as Stanford, 
Yale, Harvard and Princeton. These academicians espoused race theory and race science, 
and then faked and twisted data to serve eugenics' racist aims.

Stanford President David Starr Jordan originated the notion of "race and blood" in his 1902 
racial epistle "Blood of a Nation," in which the university scholar declared that human 
qualities and conditions such as talent and poverty were passed through the blood.

In 1904, the Carnegie Institution established a laboratory complex at Cold Spring Harbor 
on Long Island that stockpiled millions of index cards on ordinary Americans, as 
researchers carefully plotted the removal of families, bloodlines and whole peoples. From 
Cold Spring Harbor, eugenics advocates agitated in the legislatures of America, as well as 
the nation's social service agencies and associations.

The Harriman railroad fortune paid local charities, such as the New York Bureau of 
Industries and Immigration, to seek out Jewish, Italian and other immigrants in New York 
and other crowded cities and subject them to deportation, confinement or forced 
sterilization.

The Rockefeller Foundation helped found the German eugenics program and even 
funded the program that Josef Mengele worked in before he went to Auschwitz….
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The most commonly suggested method of eugenicide in the United States was a "lethal 
chamber" or public, locally operated gas chambers. In 1918, Popenoe, the Army venereal 
disease specialist during World War I, co-wrote the widely used textbook, "Applied 
Eugenics," which argued, "From an historical point of view, the first method which presents 
itself is execution . . . Its value in keeping up the standard of the race should not be 
underestimated." "Applied Eugenics" also devoted a chapter to "Lethal Selection," which 
operated "through the destruction of the individual by some adverse feature of the 
environment, such as excessive cold, or bacteria, or by bodily deficiency."

Eugenic breeders believed American society was not ready to implement an organized lethal 
solution. But many mental institutions and doctors practiced improvised medical lethality 
and passive euthanasia on their own. One institution in Lincoln, Ill., fed its incoming 
patients milk from tubercular cows believing a eugenically strong individual would be 
immune. Thirty to 40 percent annual death rates resulted at Lincoln.” ...
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